Looperative Prodocing Association

Levelland, €exas

September 23, 1948

State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attentlon: Mr. Roy Yarbrough
Gentlemen:

Enclosed you will find 0il Conservation Commission
Form C-110 in quadruclicate with reference to Cooper-
ative Producing Association - Livermore Ohio State #3.
You will note that this instrument was origlinally made
on August 13, 1948 and the writer'!'s signature notorized
as of that date. The instrument was mailed in guad-
ruplicate to your Santa Fe office on that date.

You will also find 0il Conservation Commission Form
C-110 for Cooperative Producing Assoclation, Livermore
State G #6. This form was completed originally on
August 13th and the wrlter's signature notorized as

of that date. This form also was mailed to your Santa
Fe office on that date.

You will also find enclosed 0il Conservation Commission
Form C-105 in triplicate for Cooperative Producing Asso-
ciation Livermore Ohio State #3 and Livermore State G #6
in triplicate. These forms were completed and origin-
ally signed by the writer on August 16, 1948, and notor-
1zed as of that date and forwarded to your Santa Fe office.

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this morning you
advised that Santa Fe has failed to receive these forms
that are above described, therefore, we would appreciate
very much 1f you would approve these forms and allow us
to immediately continue with the production of crude oil
from the two wells involved. If this is possible, please
advise our Mr. Smith who will deliver these forms to you
and he will proceed to Caprock and so advise our Super-
intendent, Mr. Holloway.
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A copy of this letter is being directed to Mr. Spurrier
of your Santa Fe office for his observation.

In the future, all forms with refersnce to the completion
of wells 1n New Mexico by this company will be directed
to the proper destinations by registered mail in order
that there will be no delay and sall parties concerned
meay be satisfied.

We would appreciate it 1f you would please acknowledge
receipt of this letter with its enclosures on the copy
submitted herewith.

Yours very truly,
COOPERATIVE PRODUCING ASSOCTATION
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cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Att'n: Mr. Spurrier
Santa Fe, New Mexico




